SOCIETY OF SAINT PIUS X
Monday, March 7th 2011

Secretary General
Site5 LLC
303 S Broadway, Suite 200-341
Denver, CO 80209
United States of America

DMCA Request

Dear Sir,
As per our email exchanges, we are providing you with an updated list of URLs which

contain copyrighted material ( audio, video, photos, sermons, pdfs etc) owned by the Society
of Saint Pius X :

http://www.resistance-catholique.org/articles html/2011/02/RC 2011-02-
22 Communique BIENTOT UNE 4eme CROISADE fichiers/image001.ipg

http://www.resistance-catholique.org

contains copyrighted photos of Bishop Fellay owned by the Society of Saint Pius X embedded
in the html of the homepage

We are unable to extract specific URLs pointing to the photos on the homepage.
Please act to remove the photos from homepage.

2) On catholicapedia, the absuive URLs which are also shown on the homepage
http://catholicapedia.info

are

http://catholicapedia.info/?p=1292

http://catholicapedia.info/?7p=1278

http://catholicapedia.info/?p=1201
http://catholicapedia.net/Documents/mgr_lefebvre-marcel homelie/1986-06-27_Mgr-
Lefebvre _Homelie-Ordinations.S.pdf
http://catholicapedia.net/Documents/mgr_lefebvre-marcel homelie/*

contains all copyrighted docs of Bishop Lefebvre.

We have used * for all documents and analyses reproduce our photos and/or digital content.
We request you to act immediately to remove the offending URLs that violate our rights.

Permission was neither asked nor granted to the account holder to reproduce our copyrighted
work and this publication constitutes an infringement of our rights and is an outright theft of
our proprietary content.

We have a good faith belief that use of the copyrighted materials described above as allegedly
infringing is not authorized by the copyright owner, its agent, or the law.

I swear, under penalty of perjury, that the information in the notification is accurate and that
the Society of Saint Pius X is the copyright owner and I am authorized to act on behalf of the
owner of an exclusive right that is allegedly infringed.
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In terms of the Copyright Statutes, we are entitled to an injunction against your company for
continued hosting of this stolen content on your servers, as well as to recover damages from

you for the loss we have suffered as a result of this hosting.

In the circumstances, we demand that you immediately act to remove the above mentioned

content violating our copyright.

We request notifcation to us in writing that you have taken all steps to remove the stolen
content and ensure that the owner(s) of the websites undertake not to violate the law or the
terms of the service agreement with your company.

We await to hear from you by no later than close of business on 8th March 2011.
This is written without prejudice to our rights, all of which are hereby expressly reserved.

Father Christian Thouven
General Secretary
Society of Saint Pius X
Priorat Marid Verkiindigung
Schwandegg

CH - 6313 Menzingen, ZG
Switzerland

Tel: +41 41 757 10 50

Fax: +41 41 757 10 55
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